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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   Members of the Board of County Commissioners  
 
FROM:  John A. Titkanich, Jr., County Administrator 
 
DATE:  Jan 10, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Joint Meeting – City of Fellsmere and Indian River County 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Background & Discussion 

Former Chairman Earman met individually with the mayors of our cities and towns of the 
county and presented to the Indian River Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) on July 
11, 2023, the request to hold a series of joint city-county meetings. The Board supported 
the Chairman’s request. Staff coordinated with the Treasure Coast Regional Planning 
Council as well as the cities of Sebastian and Vero Beach. Staff will follow up and coordinate 
with the remaining other city and towns. 

The first Joint Meeting between the City of Sebastian City Council and the BOCC was 
held on Thursday, September 21st at the IRC North Library in Sebastian.  The meeting 
was positive, and a commitment was made to continue these meetings on at least a 
twice per year basis. 

The second Joint Meeting was held with the City of Vero Beach City Council and the 
BOCC on Tuesday, October 24, 2023, and all agreed to meet twice per year moving 
forward. 
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Below represents a list of topics proposed by the City of Fellsmere and IRC staff: 

Transportation 
CR512 Cross-Sections and Access Management (Consultant Presentation) 
Myrtle/(CR507) Broadway and Other Road Transfers 
Fellsmere Development and Use of Transportation Impact Fees 
 
Stormwater 
FWCD Maintenance 
 
Utilities 
Brief Overview - IRC Utilities Update (Sean Lieske) 
East of I-95/Corrigan Ranch 
West of I-95/Tropical Village Estate 
 

Staff Recommendation 
 
Discuss and provide consensus on the agenda items listed.  
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